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	TO:
	POTENTIAL BIDDERS

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

	DATE:
	May 20, 2009

	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	ADDENDUM #1 – to eliminate Section 5.2.6.2.4 of the RFP and clarify that there is no Deliverable No. 7 under Section 3.2.

	
	Project Title: 	Assessment of Juror Utilization in the Superior Courts of California
RFP Number:	EOP-200905-CT

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals must be received by 3:00 p.m. (Pacific Time) on June 3, 2009

	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:
	Proposals must be sent to:
Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts
Attn:  Nadine McFadden, EOP-200905-CT
455 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA  94102






1. In the RFP, on page 6 of 12, Section 5.2.6.2.4 is deleted in its entirety.
2. In the RFP, on page 4 of 12, the omission of Deliverable No. 7 was a typographical error.  There is no Deliverable No. 7 under Section 3.2 and proposer should disregard it.


[End of Addendum 1]
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